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YONGE STREET, FROM YORKVILLE TO HOGG S HOLLOW.

F long Standing is the group of buildings on the right

after passing the Davenport Road. It is the Brewery

and malting-house of Mr. Severn, settled here since

1835. The main building over-looks a ravine which,

as seen by the passer-by on Yonge Street, retains to

this day in its eastern recess a great deal of natural

beauty, although the stream below attracted manufacturers at

an early period to its borders at numerous points. There is a pictu-

resque irregularity about the outlines of Mr. Severn's brewery.

The projecting galleries round the domestic portion of the build-

ing pleasantly indicate that the adjacent scenery is not unappre-

ciated: nay, possibly enjoyed on many a tranquil autumn evening.

Further on, a block-house of two storeys, both of them rectan-

gular, but the upper turned half round on the lower, built in con-

sequence of the troubles of 1837, and supposed to command the

great highway from the north, overhung a high bank on the right.

(Another of the like build was placed at the eastern extremity of

the First Concession Road. It was curious to observe how
rapidly these two relics acquired the character and even the look,

gray and dilapidated, of age. With many, they dated at least

from the war of 181 2,)

A considerable stretch of striking landscape here skirts our route

on the right. Rosedale-house, the old extra-mural home, still

existent and conspicuous, of Mr. biephen Jarvis, Registrar of the

Province in the olden tirae, afterwards of his son the Sheriff, of

both of whom we have had occasion to speak repeatedly, was
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